RFQ-ENE-2015-033
Feasibility Analysis for Solar Canopy Installations at Multiple State Facility Parking Lots
Q&A
August 5th, 2015

Question 1: The RFP lists a conference call for July 30th on the procurement calendar. Was this call held? If so, are any notes available from the conference call? (ICF International)
This call was held on July 30th to answer questions from interested PRF46 vendors regarding the RFQ.  A brief overview of the project was given (see attached powerpoint).  Any questions asked by vendors during that meeting will be posted here in this Q&A.  
Question 2:  Does the maximum funding amount listed in the RFQ assume that all listed sites go through each task included in the Scope of Work? (The Cadmus Group, Inc.)
Yes, the budget listed in the RFQ is the maximum funding allotted for this project, assuming Tasks 1, 2, 3a and 3b are completed for all sites listed in Attachment 1, which may or may not be the case.  As mentioned, DOER reserves the right to remove sites from further review at the completion of each task. Bidders should submit pricing for each site under each task even if the total amount exceeds the maximum funding allocated under this RFQ.  DOER will evaluate all proposals regardless of total amount proposed and work to reduce the scope of the contract should there be no acceptable proposals submitted within the maximum budget. 
 Question 3: Does submitting a proposal for RFQ-ENE-2015-033 preclude any firm or person from bidding on any work associated with the installation of solar canopies at the sites listed in this RFQ? (ADI Energy)
Should DOER issue a future procurement for the installation of solar canopies at the sites listed in this RFQ, any firm awarded the contract under this RFQ or person performing work under the RFQ is precluded from bidding as the primary bidder on the work associated with these installations.  However, should the agencies involved in this study move forward with their own procurement for the installation of solar canopies as a result of this study, it is up to those individual agencies to decide whether or not they contract with any firm or person awarded a contract under this RFQ.  
Question 4: Do bidders have to be pre-approved under PRF46? (Sovereign Consulting, Inc.)
Yes, bidders must be an awarded vendor on the statewide contract PRF46 for Management Consultants, Program Coordinators and Planners Services. However, bidders pre-approved under PRF46 may select one or more sub-contractors as part of their team. 
Question 5: Is a copy of the evaluation form to be used by DOER available to bidder prior to the bid due date? (Sovereign Consulting, Inc.)
The evaluation criteria that will be used by DOER are listed in the RFQ.  DOER will not be providing an additional evaluation form prior to the bid due date. Evaluation scores will be posted following contract award.
Question 6: Will a list of interested bidders be provided prior to the bid due date?  (Sovereign Consulting, Inc.)
DOER will not be providing a list of interested bidders prior the bid due date.  The RFQ is open to all vendors listed on statewide contract PRF46.
Question 7: To confirm, the submittal is to be provided via a Commbuys upload and an electronic copy emailed to you – no paper submittal is required? (Sovereign Consulting, Inc.)
Yes, respondents to RFQ-ENE-2015-033 must respond via the COMMBUYS web portal and must also submit an electronic proposal to the contact listed in the RFQ by 4:00 PM on August 19, 2015.
Question 8: Does DOER have any direction on how many sites may be chosen for Tasks 2 and 3?  If not, may the Consultant utilize its own assumption about how many sites will advance to Tasks 2 and 3 as the basis for its cost estimates?  (ICF International)
The number of sites from Attachment 1 that advance through all three Tasks will depend highly on the results of Task 1 and Task 2.  For this reason, DOER has asked respondents to include a price per task (as laid out in Attachment 2) in the proposal, to get some sense of how the total budget will vary based on the number of sites that are evaluated under all three Tasks.  In generating a complete proposal cost, respondents should operate under the assumption that all sites listed in Attachment 1 will advance through all three Tasks.
Question 9: DOER requests an alternative timeline based on an award of 50% of project sites, but does not appear to request a second cost proposal.  Would it be acceptable to provide just the alternative timeline, without an alternative cost proposal associated with 50% of the sites? (ICF International)
Because respondents are asked to provide a price per site, per task, DOER will have the information required to determine the cost proposal associated with 50% of the sites.  If the bid prices by task and/or by site will differ in the 50% scenario, the respondent should submit an alternative cost proposal based on an award of 50% of the project sites.  
Question 10: The RFQ does not contain a full economic feasibility analysis, though it does contain several building blocks (e.g., solar canopy & EV construction costs, net metering volume and allocation analysis) of a more comprehensive economic feasibility analysis.  Is DOER considering a more comprehensive economic analysis at a subsequent stage?  If so, would it like an enhanced economic analysis proposed as an optional task to this RFQ?  (ICF International)
The goal of these feasibility studies is to provide each site with the necessary and relevant information required for the site to move directly from the study phase into a procurement phase for solar canopy installation, should the sites decide to do so.   Respondents should feel free to propose additional analyses beyond those required in the scope of this RFQ as optional services at additional cost that could be helpful at certain sites in developing a procurement and installation strategy. DOER reserves the right to select any number of additional services proposed based on budget availability and a determination of need at any time during the contract term.

